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Junior Orange Bowl Commiites
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TO: CITY OF CORAL GABLES 2 Walers
ATT: KEVIN KR\TNEY, PARKING Nark P _.ai Addrvin
FAZ 305-460-5595
FROM: BARBARA WATERS
DATE: 11/18/09
RE: JUNIOR ORANGE BOWL INTERNATIONAL TENNIS

CHAMPIONSHIP

# OF PGS; 2

We are again planning for the Junior Orange Bowl] International Tennis Championship, to
be held December 14-23, 2005.

This vear’s tourmament is expected to draw 1,200 applicants from all over the world. We
will be hosting at four sites: the University of Miami, Salvadore Park, the Biltmore
Tennis Center and Tropical Park.

As in the past, we are requesting the attached list of meters (on San Amaro, University of
Miami location) to be covered at no charge to accommodate the many participants of this
international event. Is there away we can identify them to be used by the tennis
patticipants and patrons? The NO PARKING actually scares away some people and it is
hard to address them individually. Could we make a label to mark TENNIS. We requc:,t
the meters to be bagged by December 13" and removed after the December 22" finals.

We greatly appreciate your help and the continued support of the City of Coral Gables.

Regards,

Moo 0o DIoHRAA,

Barbara Waiters

Tennis Co-Chairperson
305-321-8736 Cellular

Fax: 305-232-3332
barbarawaters(@frenchtex.com
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